## Upper Paxton Township Board of Supervisors Monthly Meeting June 23, 2021

Those in attendance: Robert Stoner and John Orr, Supervisors; Luanna Zimmerman, Secretary/Treasurer; Rich Wiest, Roadmaster; and Dave Rhoades.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Stoner at 10:00 a.m. All present recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag. John Orr made a motion to approve the minutes from the June 8<sup>th</sup> meeting. Second by Robert Stoner. With all in favor, motion carried. John Orr made a motion to pay the bills. Second by Robert Stoner. All in favor, motion carried.

# Public Comments: None

**Roadmaster's Report:** Roadmaster Wiest reported that the roadcrew has been busy with the following items: grading dirt roads, hauling/placing stone, road/curb repair in Debb Estates, mowing & trimming along roads and the Glen Park. Wiest also said that the Wert Road Paving Project has been completed.

# Old Business:

- 1. Luanna Zimmerman said that she had spoken with Township S.E.O. Brian McFeaters regarding the update to the Township's Act 537 Plan. McFeaters confirmed that he had completed another 5 OLDS inspections and water samples and given the results to Justin Mendinsky, with Herbert, Rowland & Grubic, to include in his report. This was tabled and will be revisited at a future meeting.
- 2. Luanna Zimmerman said that she had emailed a landowner on Snyder Mill Road and would arrange a time for Supervisor Coleman & Roadmaster Wiest to meet with the landowner to discuss the relocation of a portion of Snyder Mill Road and the steps that are required for the Township to acquire the land.
- 3. Roadmaster Wiest said the that the roadcrew placed stone on a portion of Adams Lane. Luanna Zimmerman said that Bill Burch is still working on the stormwater calculations/drawings for the area. John Orr instructed Zimmerman to contact our PennDOT representative to find out the steps for Adams Lane to be placed on the Township's list of eligible roads for Liquid Fuels (State) Funds.
- 4. John Orr said that members of the Board recently met with members of the Millersburg Area Ambulance Association. The Millersburg Area Ambulance Association is planning to meet with members of the Halifax Ambulance Association to possibly coordinate their schedules to provide more coverage in the area. Orr also stated that eventually there could be a need for Dauphin County to get involved. This was tabled for the time being and will be revisited at a future meeting.

- 5. The Board recently attended a Solar Symposium webinar hosted by Penn State University. John Orr recommended discussing some of the topics at the advertised public hearing to amend the current zoning pertaining to solar energy systems on 7-13-21.
- 6. John Orr made a motion to advertise to amend the existing ordinance, **15-302**, to restrict parking for a distance of 80 feet from the intersection of Center Street & South Market Street in Lenkerville. Second by Robert Stoner. All in favor, motion carried. Rich Wiest will contact the resident effected by this change.

# New Business:

- Possible additional roadwork for 2021 was discussed. Roadmaster Wiest said that the roadcrew plans on installing a trench drain on Matter Lane next week and doing some inlet and underdrain work on Isle of Q Road. John Orr made a motion to use Liquid Fuels (State) Funds for stormwater control and underdrain on Isle of Q Road. Second by Robert Stoner. With all in favor, motion carried.
- 2. The Board reviewed an invoice from Meckley's Limestone Products, Inc. for paving of Wert Road. Roadmaster Wiest said that the project is completed and came in at a lower price due to less material being needed. John Orr made a motion to pay the invoice, to Meckley's Limestone Products, Inc. in the amount of \$103,893.07. Second by Robert Stoner. All in favor, motion carried.
- 3. Roadmaster Wiest provided the Board with photos, taken today, that show damage to Wert road. The damage appears to have been made by farm equipment. Luanna Zimmerman was instructed to share these photos with Township Solicitor Pete Howland. Rich Wiest was instructed to get an estimate for the repair. This will be revisited at a future meeting.
- 4. The Board discussed the possibility of applying for funding from PennDOT to place a portion of sidewalk along State Route 25. Bill Burch is working on getting a quote from Glace Associates for their assistance. This was tabled and will be revisited at a future meeting.

# Public Comments: None

With no further business on the agenda, Robert Stoner moved to adjourn. John Orr seconded the motion. With all in favor, motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 11:25 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Luanna Zimmerman, Secretary/Treasurer